



TAOS

STUDENT
GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION

Business Meeting Notes

April 4th, 2024

Attendees: Darien, Juan Carlos, Alan (Jonathan)

Call to Order – 3:34

Open Forum

- **Michael Cabral** head of safety and security council, reported thefts in food for thought café,
 - Asked what we can do as SGA to prevent these thefts, asked to possibly have members sit in and monitor the café.
 - Come up with ideas to address this issue.
 - Addressing ways and relevance of dealing with the shop lifters.
 - Thefts happen all day with varying degree of severity.
 - SGA is offered a seat in the table to offer our impute.
 - Every other Tuesday meetings
 - Peer mediation on campus done by SGA.

Treasurer Report

- **\$67,216.88** in SGA budget.

Committee updates

- **Darien** brings up that we haven't meet for committees.

- Conversation on when to have committee meetings.
- Bylaw and Student lounge committees.

Old Business

- Spring fling (April 12th) – Tours **Alan** 10:00-10:30 & 11:30-12:00, **Alyson** 9:30-10:00 & 10:30-11:00, **Darien** 1:00-1:30, **Juan Carlos** 1:30-2:00.
- Eclipse Event- Darien
- El Día del los Niño's event- Darien motion to vote for \$150 for the event and Juan Carlos seconds the motion the motion is **approved**.

New Business

- N/A

Adjournment of Meeting – 5:45